



HUY VO

FULL STACK DEVELOPER

PORTFOLIO

LINKEDIN

GITHUB

LANGUAGES

- English - Fluent
- Finnish - Novice
- Vietnamese - Native

ACHIEVEMENTS

- The Complete ASP.NET MVC 5 Course, Udemy (April 2021).
- The Complete React Native + Hooks Course, Udemy (March 2021).
- Algorithmic Toolbox, Udemy (June 2020).
- Beginning C++ Programming, Udemy (June 2020).

PROFILE

Huy is a skilled software developer who has completed multiple projects both in web development and mobile development, including a project for the client of Integrify. He is extremely motivated to work hard towards delivering high quality and clean code in his work. Huy has knowledge from an impressive amount of programming technologies despite his conservative level of experience. He is a determined developer and understands the importance of self-studying in order to reach his goals in becoming a software developer.

RECENT PROJECTS

Software Development and Maintenance at Naava

Firebase, TypeScript, Vue.js

A contribution to the development projects for a customer of Integrify. The projects included progressive web and mobile applications. The responsibilities included developing new endpoints and components, replacing the authentication system, and maintaining the application.

Portfolio

Vue.js, TypeScript, anime.js, GSAP ScrollTrigger, Netlify

A professional portfolio website for showcasing relevant experience.

Tracking App

React Native, Node.js, MongoDB

A mobile application that allows users to track and save their location.

The Library

ASP.NET MVC 4, Azure, Bootstrap, jQuery, Microsoft SQL

A full-stack solution built for libraries to manage books, orders, and customers.

Restaurant Reservation

WPF, Python, Flask

An application for customers to book seats in restaurants and for restaurants to add and remove available seats for booking.

Food Order

React.js

A web application for choosing food from the menu and order it.

SKILLS

Front-end Development: Accessibility, ASP.NET, Bootstrap, CSS, Django, HTML, JavaScript, jQuery, React.js, Redux, TypeScript, SCSS, Vue.js, WPF.

Back-end Development: ASP.NET Web API, Flask, Node.js, Python.

Mobile Development: React Native.

Database Management: Firebase, MongoDB, Microsoft SQL, MySQL.

Testing: Cypress, Jest.

DevOps: Docker, Firebase, GitHub Actions, Kubernetes.

Cloud Services: DigitalOcean, Microsoft Azure, MongoDB Atlas.

Other: C, C++, C#, Figma, Linux, Networking, Security.

EXPERIENCE

Full Stack Developer

Naava | Helsinki, Finland | August 2021 - October 2021

- Created new endpoints and components with Vue.js for mobile and progressive web applications.
- Made contributions throughout the entire process of new feature implementation from the design phase to technical implementation.
- Replaced an old authentication system with Firebase.
- Maintained the applications and fixed existing errors and bugs in the mobile and web versions.
- Technologies used: Firebase, TypeScript, Vue.js.

Full Stack Developer

Integrify | Helsinki, Finland | May 2021 - Present

- Taking numerous responsibilities in front-end development with JavaScript and TypeScript and applied frameworks and other tools such as React.js and Redux among many others.
- Contributed to the back-end development of various projects with Node.js and Express.js.
- Built and managed databases with MongoDB and PostgreSQL.
- Conducted software testing with Jest.
- Collaborated with other developers of different seniority via GitHub Actions.

Cleaning Staff

Lisäpalvelu | Helsinki, Finland | July 2019 - May 2021

EDUCATION

B.Eng in Information Technology

South-Eastern Finland University of Applied Sciences | Mikkeli, Finland | August 2018 - Present